Mr. Golf Cart
310 Mills Road
Waynesboro, GA 30830

J&M Golf Carts
690 Industrial Park Drive
Evans, GA 30809

Polaris America of Augusta
3125 Washington Road
Augusta, GA. 30907

Transportation Solutions
PO Box 2326
629 Commerce Court
Evans, GA. 30809

Club Car
4125 Washington Road
Evans, GA 30809

Ron Lampkin
Central Services

" BID ITEM# 24-227

2024/2025 CART, GAS UTILITY 2 SEATER FOR ‘

AUGUSTA, GEORGIA-CENTRAL SERVICES
BID DUE 09/13/2024 @11:00am

EZ Textron
Attn: Britany Booz
1451 Marvin Griffin Road
Augusta, GA 30906

Augusta Kawasaki/Suzuki
2531 Peach Orchard Rd
Augusta, GA. 30906

H & M Golf Cart Sales
111 S Section St
Fairhope, AL 36532

Rick’s Specialty Vehicles

2517 Mike Padgett Highway

Augusta, GA 30906

The Golf Cart Company
13649 Granville Ave Ste 5

Clermont, FL 34711

Kaycee Bra§wejl
Fleet Management

Links Group LLC
2417 Mike Padgett Highway
Augusta, GA 30906

Street & Trail
4277 Washington Road
Evans, GA. 30907

TIM'S CUSTOM CARTS
109 HENDERSON RD
LAFAYETTE, LA 70508

Augusta Golf Carts
3206 Washington Rd.
-~ Augusta, GA 30907

Southern Transport Vehicles
2417 Mike Padgett Highway
Augusta, GA 30906

Phyllis Johnson

Compliance

_ BID ITEM# 24-227 .
" 2024/2025 CART GAS UTILITY 2 SEATER FOR
AUGUSTA, GEORGIA-CENTRAL SERVICES
MAIL DATE: 08/08/2024



Tywanna Scott

= — ——— ==
From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 10:43 AM
To: Tywanna Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2024-000000072

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000072
Event Title: 24-227 2024/2025 Cart, Gas Utility, 2-Seater
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2024/08/08 10:39:22 : Log starts for - 16288302 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/08/08 10:39:25 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000072
2024/08/08 10:39:25 : Email Batch# 2408082204

2024/08/08 10:39:25 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/08/08 10:39:30 : Bad Email not sent to vanguardtrucks.com of TOM GRADDY ENTERPRISES LLC
2024/08/08 10:43:09 : Bad Email not sent to ATTN: Trsargo Direct Procurement
(trsargodirect@trsives.com) of Trsargo Direct

2024/08/08 10:43:29 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 642

2024/08/08 10:43:29 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 2

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2024-
000000072&sourceSystemType=gpr20

08/08/2024 10:43:29 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders

Supplier (4)

Supplier !
Barnett Southern Corp.
Dodge Data
OCl Associates, LLC

Onwvia, Inc. - Content Department

Supplier Details
Supplier Name
Contact Name
Address
Email

Phone Number

Remove

Documents

Filename

24-272_|TB

24-272_ADD1

out tter help

Add Supplier J \ Export To Excel

Download Date

11/08/2024
11/08/2024
11/08/2024
11/08/2024
Add Supplier
Barnett Southern Corp.
Gary Justice
PO Box 704 , Washington, GA 30673
gary@bamettsouthern.com
706-678-1507
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